Trinity Church of England Board of Education fonds. - 1898 - 1958.
- 9 cm textual records

Administrative history
The Trinity Church of England School Board was formed ¢.1883, for the purpose of administering
the schools of the Parish of Trinity. Schools which came under the jurisdiction of the Board were at
Trinity, Lockston, Goose Cove, Dunfield, Trouty, Spaniard’s Cove, Old Bonaventure, New
Bonaventure, Kerley’s Harbour, British Harbour, Delby’s Cove and Little Harbour, Ireland’s Eye and
Traytown and Ivanhoe.

School Boards were established as a result of the Education Act of 1876 which stated that schools
would be administered by local denominational boards under the Supervision of superintendents.
The 1876 Act consolidated previous legislation, under which the government’ education grant was
divided equally between the Protestant and Roman Catholic Church for the administration of
schools. Denominational education was entrenched under Term 17 of the Terms of Union in 1949,
which confirmed the right of Churches to own and operate their own schools.

The school boards came directly under the Parish, the Rector serving as Chair of the Board for the
Parish. The Boards were responsible for organizing elementary education within their district. They
built and maintained the school buildings, hired the teachers, maintained the accounts, conducted
regular meetings, and made regular reports to the Superintendent.

From 1962 to 1969 Trinity and Trinity East - Port Rexton Boards were combined and came under
one administration. In 1969 all the Protestant denominations in Newfoundland amalgamated,
reducing the number of boards from 229 to 22. The school board for the whole region has since been
headquartered in Clarenville and in 2013 one Provincial School Board, NLESD was formed and is

headquartered in St. John’s.
Source: Minutes of the board; Newfoundland Education Act 1876; Trinity-Port Rexton Board of Education Minutes.

Custodial history
These records were kept and maintained at the Rectory of the Parish of Trinity.

Scope and content
The fonds consists of an account book, 1898 — 1949 and minutes of the meetings of the Board
from 1903 - 1958.

Notes
Supplied title based on provenance
Donated by Rev. G. Colbourne, Rector of the Parish of Trinity, July 2000.
1.01  Account book, 1898 — 1949 (on shelf)

A record of income and expenditures for the schools underneath the school boards
jurisdiction.



1.02 Minute books, 1903 - 1958

The minute books contain the details of the school board meetings, a year end
account of income and expenditures, decisions on when to open the schools,
repairs to be carried out, a list of teachers for each school and the amount that they
were paid.

1.02.001 Minute book, 1903 - 1921
1.02.002 Minute book, 1921 - 1958

Location: Education Box 1 and 1.01 is on shelf.



